
Jennifer Christy 

From: Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov> 
Friday, March 4, 2022 12:33 PM Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Jennifer Christy; Tara J.Whit ing-Wells; townclerk@aquinnah-ma.gov; Karen Medeiros; 
Hillary Conklin; Col leen Morris 
James Hagerty; Jeffrey Madison; Jeff Kristal (crockerinn@aol.com); Skip Finley; Stephen 
Warriner; Leon Brathwaite; Wi lliam Solomon (attywhs@comcast.net) 

Subject: posting for Wednesday 9:30 AM meeting 
Attachments: 

POSTING 

march 9 2022 CableTV Advisory Committee POSTING.pdf; march 9 2022 CableTV 
Advisory Committee POSTING.docx 

Martha's Vineyard Cable TV Advisory Committee 
March 9, 2022 @ 9:30 AM Remote Participation Only on Zoom 
platform https://zoom.us/j/92423044486 Passcode: 1694 

Agenda: 

1. Public Comments 

2. Ascertainment of Future Cable-Related Needs and Interests - update, discussion and next steps, 
including: (i) capital plan update from MVTV and path forward; (ii) Serial Dig ital Interface and HD PEG 
Access Channels; (iii) Electronic Program Guide (including update by Special Cable Counsel); and (iv) 
PEG Access Video on Demand. 

3. PEG Access Video Returns and Municipal Fiber Systems - update, discussion and next steps, including 
testing of the PEG Access Video Return System. 

4. (a) Extension/Build Out of Cable Systems in Towns and (b) the Quality of Cable Service - update, 
discussion and next steps. 

5. Update and discussion regarding public survey. 

6. Next Steps in License Renewal process, including subsequent public hearing - discussion. 

7. Member requests. 

8. MVTV requests 

9. Schedule for Future Meetings. 

Tim Carroll is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: MV Cable TV Advisory Committee 
Time: Mar 9, 2022 09:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom. us/j/9 2423044486 

Meeting ID: 924 2304 4486 



Passcode: 1694 
One tap mobi le 
+16468769923,,92423044486# US (New York) 
+13017158592,,92423044486# US (Washington DC) 

Dial by your location 
+l 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+l 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 924 2304 4486 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aecJKsD1C2 

Tim Carroll 
Town Administrator 

Town of Chilmark 
508-645-2101 0 508-627-0034 M 508-645-2110 F 
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